
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 48 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, October 16, 2018 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Janice Allred, to rezone 1.65 acres at 1054 

Greensboro Road, Units A-F from R-1 to C-1 [Map 102D, Part of Parcel 133, District 3] (staff-

P&D) 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 
6. Approval of Agenda 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - October 5, 2018 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - October 5, 2018 Executive Session (staff-CC) 
c. Authorization for Chairman to sign Authorizing Resolution for FTA Section 5311 Grant 

Application for FY2020 (staff-Transit) 
d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Fire Suppression Fund Resolution (staff-Finance) 

8. Appointment to the Eatonton-Putnam County Library Board (staff-CC) 
9. Approval of Change to BOC Meeting Schedule - 11/2/18 meeting (staff-CC) 
10. Discussion and possible action concerning Service Delivery Strategy 
11. Discussion and possible action concerning distribution of FY19 DATE Funds (SH) 
 

Reports/Announcements 
12. County Manager Report 
13. County Attorney Report 
14. Commissioner Announcements 
 

Closing 
15. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 48 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Janice Allred, to rezone 1.65 acres at 1054 

Greensboro Road, Units A-F from R-1 to C-1 [Map 102D, Part of Parcel 133, District 3] (staff-

P&D) 

  

2



Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Janice Allred, to rezone 1.65 acres at 
1054 Greensboro Road, Units A-F from R-1 to C-1 [Map 102D, Part of Parcel 

133, District 3]. *  
 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 1.65 acres from R-1 to C-1. This property is 

located behind an existing commercial business, Jerry’s Bait and Tackle.  There are 
several structures on this property that have been utilized for general commercial 

use.  One of the structures is built on both parcels.  The applicant would like to 
combine this parcel with the adjacent C-1 zoned parcel (Map 102D, Parcel 135) but 
must rezone it to conform to the zoning regulations. The proposed use is 

commercial which is consistent with the existing and proposed use.  The adjacent 
and nearby properties are zoned C-1 and R-1 which is suitable to the proposed use 

in the C-1 District. The proposed use will not affect the existing use, value or 
usability of adjacent or nearby properties.  The Comprehensive Plan Future Land 
Use indicates the future land use as Commercial and meets the intended use.  The 

proposed C-1 zoning will have minimal impact on Greensboro Road or adjacent 
properties.  The current zoning is (R-1) residential, and it is being used as 

commercial and needs to be brought into code compliance.  The proposed use will 
not cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services.  

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.65 acres from R-1 to C-1.  
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.65 
acres from R-1 to C-1. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 
Thursday, October 4, 2018 

 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 

Thursday, October 4, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 
Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Joel Hardie, Alan Oberdeck, Frederick Ward, James Marshall, Jr.  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
 Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Janice Allred to rezone 1.65 acres 

at 1054 Greensboro Road, Units A-F from R-1 to C-1. [Map 102D, Part of 

Parcel 133, District 3]. *    
  

Mr. Howard McMichael represented this request. He stated Ms. Allred owns 
Jerry's Bait and Tackle which covers two parcels; one of which is a C-1 parcel the 

3



other a R-1 parcel. The rear portion was zoned R-1, with Ms. Allred getting older 
and the economy at a positive point she would like to rezone and sell the 

property.  Mr. McMichael stated the parcel in question was originally the back 
parcel and not the side. He believed the sign was originally put on the back 

parcel and it was then moved to the front. Mr. McMichael asked for clarification 
on the condition staff had attached. He explained that the rear parcel is deeded 
to Mr. Allred's trust while the front parcel is just in Ms. Allred's name. Ms. 

Jackson asked Mr. McMichael if he was planning on subdividing the parcel. He 
replied he was not. Ms. Jackson asked if when rezoned will it stay as one 

parcel? Mr. McMichael stated yes, and it would be combined with the front 
commercial parcel. Mr. Marshall stated that it sounded like an internal legal 
matter that would not affect recording. Mr. McMichael agreed. Mr. Ward asked 

if the part of the property near the lake where fishing occurred was part of the 
property. Mr. McMichael replied no, that was Georgia Power owned. Mr. Ernie 

Davis spoke on this request. He stated a sign was originally put on the back of 
the property, and he noticed the sign had been moved to the front of the 
property today. He stated if anyone had been opposed to this they wouldn't have 

been able to see it. Mr. Davis wanted to know what would be built there. Mr. 
McMichael stated nothing new would be built, the request is just concerning the 

convenience store. Mr. Marshall stated that on October 16th, the request would 
go before the Board of Commissioners where opposition could be heard. Ms. 

Jackson clarified that the original placement of the sign was by the buildings 
and on the parcel that was being rezoned. Mr. Davis stated he was satisfied.  
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.65 acres from R-1 to C-1. 

 
Motion for approval to rezone 1.65 acres from R-1 to C-1 made by Member 

Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Ward. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Oberdeck, Member 
Hardie 

 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 24 of 48 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - October 5, 2018 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - October 5, 2018 Executive Session (staff-CC) 
c. Authorization for Chairman to sign Authorizing Resolution for FTA Section 5311 Grant 

Application for FY2020 (staff-Transit) 
d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Fire Suppression Fund Resolution (staff-Finance) 

  

24



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 05, 2018 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, October 5, 2018 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on October 5, 2018 at approximately 9:00 AM 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, 

Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Stephen Hersey 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

Assistant County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
Chairman Hersey called the meeting to order at approximately 9:03 a.m. (Copy of agenda made 

a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 
2. Invocation 
Rev. Ford G'Segner gave the invocation. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Hersey. 

 
Regular Business Meeting 
4. Public Comments 
None 

 

 
 

25



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 05, 2018 

5. Approval of Agenda 
Chairman Hersey requested to add an item to the agenda: “Report on DATE fund committee 

meeting.” 
Motion to approve the agenda as modified. 
Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - September 18, 2018 (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of 2018 Alcohol License (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of alcohol license made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 
7. Appeal of the Planning & Zoning Commission's decision for a request by Chris Daniels, 

agent for The Three Daniels, LLC for a right and rear yard setback variance at 149 

Mockingbird Drive. Presently zoned R-2 [Map 030A, Parcel 011, District 1] (staff-P&D) 
Mr. Daniels sent an email to request that this item been withdrawn without prejudice. 

Motion to approve the withdrawal of the appeal request by Chris Daniels, agent for The 

Three Daniels, LLC without prejudice. 
Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Chairman Hersey. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

 
8. Discussion and possible action on the issue of the aquatic weed nuisance issue in Lakes 

Oconee and Sinclair (AF)  
The following individuals commented on the aquatic weed problems at their Lake Sinclair 

properties: Mr. George Morrell, Ms. George Craig (handout distributed), Mr. John (Jack) Willis 

(handout distributed), Mr. Dave Ludewig (handout distributed), and Ms. Rebecca Stuart.  Mr. 

Zack Taylor from Georgia Power advised that an open house was being planned to address these 

issues, possibly on Monday, October 29, 2018 from 4pm-7pm.  No action was taken. 

 
9. Discussion and possible action regarding change to the 2018 BOC Meeting Schedule - 

cancellation of November 20, 2018 meeting (staff-CM) 
Motion to cancel the November 20, 2018 BOC meeting. 
Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

  

 

 

 

 

26



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 05, 2018 

9.1 Report on DATE fund committee meeting 
Chairman Hersey reported that the DATE Fund Advisory Committee met last night at 6pm with 

all members present and that the meeting was cordial, productive, and informative.  The 

committee’s recommendation for distribution of the FY19 DATE funds is as follows: allocate 

$24,000 to ATCC (drug court), $12,000 to PCSO (medications for inmates with drug or alcohol 

issues), and $500 in reserve to DUI court; this includes releasing the reserve of $10,000 held for 

DUI court.  This will be presented for BOC approval at the next meeting.  No action was taken. 
  

9.2 Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for 

Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session for Litigation purposes. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 
 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 10:02 a.m. 

 
  

9.3 Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute an affidavit concerning the subject matter of the 

closed portion of the meeting 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Addison.  

Voting Nay: Chairman Hersey. 
 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 11:42 a.m. 

 

 
9.4 Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

No action was taken. 

 
Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 
No report. 

 
11. County Attorney Report 
No report. 

 

 
 

 
 

27



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 05, 2018 

12. Commissioner Announcements 
Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Foster: none 

 

Commissioner Addison: none 

 

Chairman Hersey: none 

 
Closing 
13. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 
 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 11:44 a.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Stephen J. Hersey 

County Clerk       Chairman 

28



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the October 5, 2018 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

29



Part of the FTA Section 5311 Grant Application for FY2020 

Part C: Authorizing Resolution 

The following authorizing resolution must be enacted by the governing 
body of the Applicant Organization and signed by the Chair of the 
County Commission, Mayor, or the head of the governing body or other 
eligible Applicant Organization, as appropriate.  The authorizing 
resolution must be properly witnessed and notarized, including the 
date the notary’s commission expires.  The resolution should also be 
stamped with the notary seal as well as the seal of the county 
commission, city, or appropriate applicant jurisdiction.  The certificate 
of the attesting officer must also be completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION WITH THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION AND THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR A GRANT FOR 
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE UNDER TITLE 49 U.S.C., SECTION 5311. 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administration and the Georgia Department of Transportation are 
authorized to make grants to non-urbanized (rural) areas for mass transportation projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract for financial assistance will impose certain obligations upon Applicant, including 
the provision of the local share of project costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is required by the United States Department of Transportation and the Georgia 
Department of Transportation in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, that in connection with the filing of an application for assistance under the Federal Transit Act, the 
applicant gives an assurance that it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the 
United States Department of Transportation requirements thereunder; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the goal of the Applicant that Minority Business Enterprise (Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise and Women's Business Enterprise) be utilized to the fullest extent possible in connection 
with this project, and that definitive procedures shall be established and administered to ensure that 
minority business shall have the maximum feasible opportunity to compete for contracts and purchase 
orders when procuring construction contracts, supplies, equipment contracts, or consultant and other 
services. 
                                                                              
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUTNAM COUNTY, 
hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant”, 
 

1. That the Designated Official (Commission Chairman) hereinafter referred to as the “Official” is 
authorized to execute and file an application on the behalf of the Applicant, a City/County 
government, with the Georgia Department of Transportation to aid in the financing of public 
transportation assistance pursuant to Section 5311 of the Federal Transit Act. 

 
2. That the Official is authorized to execute and file such application and assurances or any other 

document required by the U.S. Department of Transportation and the Georgia Department of 
Transportation effectuating the purpose of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

 

3. That the Official is authorized to execute and file all other standard assurances or any other 
document required by the Georgia Department of Transportation or the U.S. Department of 
Transportation in connection with the application for public transportation assistance. 

 

4. That the Official is authorized to execute grant contract agreements on behalf of the Applicant 
with the Georgia Department of Transportation.  

31



 

5. That the Official is authorized to set forth and execute Minority Business Enterprise, DBE 
(Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) and WBE (Women Business Enterprise) policies and 
procedures in connection with the project's procurement needs as applicable. 

 
6. That the applicant while making application to or receiving grants from the Federal Transit 

Administration will comply with FTA Circular 9040.1G, FTA Certifications and Assurances for 
Federal Assistance 2020 as listed in this grant application and General Operating Guidelines as 
illustrated in the Georgia State Management Plan. 

 
7. That the applicant has or will have available in the General Fund the required non-federal funds 

to meet local share requirements for this grant application. 

       
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of October 2018. 

 
        
 _______________________________________ 
 Authorized Official  

 
_Stephen J. Hersey, Chairman_______________ 
Type Name and Title 

 
 

Signed, sealed and delivered this 16th day of October 2018 in the presence of  
 

_______________________ 
Witness 

 
______________________ 
Notary Public/Notary Seal 

 
 
CERTIFICATE 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Putnam County, Lynn Butterworth, certifies 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting held 
on October 16, 2018. 
 
________________________________ 
Name of Certifying/Attesting Officer    (Seal) 
 
________________________________ 
Title of Certifying/Attesting Officer 
 

32



 

RESOLUTION 

FIRE SUPPRESSION FUND 

 

WHEREAS, the Putnam County Board of Commissioners adopted Section 32-19, Fire Hydrants, 

of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances; and 

 

WHEREAS, by the Resolution of September 2, 2016, the Board of Commissioners created a 

Restricted Account to fund the provisions of Section 32-19.1 (c) of the Code of Ordinances; and 

 

WHEREAS, a portion of the 2016 ad valorem tax proceeds, in the amount of seventy-five thousand 

dollars ($75,000), was placed into a Restricted Account, designated as the Fire Suppression Fund, 

and the budget of the Fire/Rescue Department was reduced by a similar amount; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Putnam County Board of Commissioners desires to close the Fire Suppression 

Fund and transfer remaining funds to the General Fund.   

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, funds remaining after all the 2018 fiscal year 

expenditures have been paid, will be transferred from the Fire Suppression Fund to the General 

Fund. 

 

Adopted this 16th day of October 2018 

 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

_________________________ 

Stephen J. Hersey, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Lynn Butterworth, County Clerk 
     

33



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 34 of 48 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Appointment to the Eatonton-Putnam County Library Board (staff-CC) 

  

34



Applicants for Eatonton-Putnam County Library Board                                                                 10/9/2018

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

James Michael Mize 411 N. Madison Avenue 2 Retired educator 10/3/2018

Mr. John Clary resigned from the Library Board.  This appointment will be to fill the 

remainder of his term which expires 6/30/2021

Page 1 of 1

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 42 of 48 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Approval of Change to BOC Meeting Schedule - 11/2/18 meeting (staff-CC) 

  

42



Change to November 2, 2018 BOC Meeting 
 

Due to Advance Voting, the November 2, 2018 BOC meeting will need 
to be changed to a different location or different date.  Choices: 

• Meet on 11/2 in Room 204 (Commissioner’s Conference Room) 

• Meet on 11/9 in regular room (since the 11/20 meeting has been 
cancelled, this may be a good alternative to hold the one meeting 
more toward the middle of the month) 

• Other 
 
 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 
10-29 10-30 10-31 11-1 11-2 

Advance 
Voting 8-5 

Advance 
Voting 8-5 

Advance 
Voting 8-5 

Advance 
Voting 8-5 
P&Z 6:30 
(moving to 
204) 

Advance 
Voting 8-5 

11-5 11-6 11-7 11-8 11-9 

 Election Day 
7-7 

   

 

43



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 44 of 48 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
10. Discussion and possible action concerning Service Delivery Strategy 

  

44



 
                                                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY: PUTNAM 

I. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. FORM 1 is required for ALL SDS submittals.  Only one set of these forms should be submitted per county. The completed 
forms shall clearly present the collective agreement reached by all cities and counties that were party to the service 
delivery strategy. 

2. List each local government and/or authority that provides services included in the service delivery strategy in Section II    
below.  

3. List all services provided or primarily funded by each general purpose local government and/or authority within the county 
that are continuing without change in Section III, below. (It is acceptable to break a service into separate components if this will facilitate 
description of the service delivery strategy.) 

OPTION A 
Revising or Adding to the SDS 

OPTION B 
Extending the Existing SDS 

4. List all services provided or primarily funded by each 
general purpose local government and authority within 
the county which are revised or added to the SDS in 
Section IV, below. (It is acceptable to break a service into separate 
components if this will facilitate description of the service delivery 
strategy.) 

5. For each service or service component listed in Section 
IV, complete a separate, updated Summary of Service 
Delivery Arrangements form (FORM 2). 

6. Complete one copy of the Certifications form (FORM 4) 
and have it signed by the authorized representatives of 
participating local governments. [Please note that DCA cannot 
validate the strategy unless it is signed by the local governments 
required by law (see Instructions, FORM 4).]  

4. In Section IV type, “NONE.”     

5. Complete one copy of the Certifications for Extension of 
Existing SDS form (FORM 5) and have it signed by the 
authorized representatives of the participating local 
governments. [Please note that DCA cannot validate the strategy 
unless it is signed by the local governments required by law (see 
Instructions, FORM 5).]  

6.  Proceed to step 7, below. 

 

  

7. If any of the conditions described in the existing Summary of Land Use Agreements form (FORM 3) have changed or if it 
has been ten (10) or more years since the most recent FORM 3 was filed, update and include FORM 3 with the submittal. 

8. Provide the completed forms and any attachments to your regional commission.  The regional commission will upload 
digital copies of the SDS documents to the Department’s password-protected web-server. 

 
 

 
 

NOTE:   ANY FUTURE CHANGES TO THE SERVICE DELIVERY ARRANGEMENTS DESCRIBED ON THESE FORMS WILL REQUIRE AN UPDATE OF THE SERVICE DELIVERY 

STRATEGY AND SUBMITTAL OF REVISED FORMS AND ATTACHMENTS TO THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS UNDER THE “OPTION A” 

PROCESS DESCRIBED, ABOVE. 
 

  

For answers to most frequently asked questions on 
Georgia’s Service Delivery Act, links and helpful 

publications, visit DCA’s website at 
http://www.dca.ga.gov/development/PlanningQ

ualityGrowth/programs/servicedelivery.asp,  
or call the Office of Planning and Quality Growth at 

 (404) 679-5279. 

SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY  

FORM 1 

Page 1 of 2 

45



II. LOCAL GOVERNMENTS INCLUDED IN THE SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY: 
In this section, list all local governments (including cities located partially within the county) and authorities that provide services included in the service 
delivery strategy.  
Putnam County, City of Eatonton, Putnam County Development Authority, Eatonton-Putnam Water and 
Sewer Authority, Hospital Authority of Putnam County, Regional Library Authority 

III. SERVICES INCLUDED IN THE EXISTING SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY THAT ARE BEING EXTENDED WITHOUT 

CHANGE: 
In this section, list each service or service component already included in the existing SDS which will continue as previously agreed with no need for 
modification. 
Ambulance, Animal Control, Building Inspection, Cemetery, Code Enforcement, Courts, E-911, 
Economic Development, Emergency Management, Fire Protection, Golf Course, Hospital, Indigent 
Defense, Inert Landfill, Jail Operations, Law Enforcement, Library, Public Transportation, Recreation, 
Rescue Services, Roads and Bridges, Senior Center, Sewerage Collection/Treatment, Solid Waste 
Collection/Recycling, Solid Waste Disposal, Stormwater Management, Street Lighting, Water Services, 
Zoning 
 

IV. SERVICES THAT ARE BEING REVISED OR ADDED IN THIS SUBMITTAL: 
In this section, list each new service or new service component which is being added and each service or service component which is being revised in this 
submittal.  For each item listed here, a separate Summary of Service Delivery Arrangements form (FORM 2) must be completed.  

None 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 

46



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Instructions: This two page form must, at a minimum, be signed by an authorized representative of the following governments: 1) the county; 2) the city 
serving as the county seat; 3) all cities having a 2010 population of over 9,000 residing within the county; and 4) no less than 50% of all other cities with a 
2010 population of between 500 and 9,000 residing within the county.  Cities with a 2010 population below 500 and local authorities providing services under 
the strategy are not required to sign this form, but are encouraged to do so. 

 

If the strategy for providing ANY local service is being revised, FORM 5 CANNOT be used.  When revisions are necessary, a submittal MUST include 

updates to FORM 1, FORM 2, and FORM 4 that cover ALL local services. 

COUNTY:  PUTNAM 

We, the undersigned authorized representatives of the jurisdictions listed below, certify that:  

1. We have reviewed our existing Service Delivery Strategy (SDS) and have determined that it continues to accurately 

reflect our preferred arrangements for providing ALL local services throughout our county and no changes in our 

Strategy are needed at this time.  We authorize its extension until: 

 
Select 1 box, below Type End-Year Below 

 February 28, 

 June 30, 

 October 31, 
2019 

 
 
2. Each of our governing bodies (County Commission and City Councils) that are a party to this strategy have adopted 

resolutions agreeing to the Service Delivery arrangements identified in our strategy and have executed agreements for 
implementation of our service delivery strategy (O.C.G.A. 36-70-21);  

 
3. Our service delivery strategy continues to promote the delivery of local government services in the most efficient, 

effective, and responsive manner for all residents, individuals and property owners throughout the county (O.C.G.A. 36-
70-24(1));  

 
4. Our service delivery strategy continues to provide that water or sewer fees charged to customers located outside the 

geographic boundaries of a service provider are reasonable and are not arbitrarily higher than the fees charged to 
customers located within the geographic boundaries of the service provider (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (2)); 

 
5. Our service delivery strategy continues to ensure that the cost of any services the county government provides 

(including those jointly funded by the county and one or more municipalities) primarily for the benefit of the 
unincorporated area of the county are borne by the unincorporated area residents, individuals, and property owners 
who receive such service (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (3));  

 
6. Our Service Delivery Strategy continues to ensure that the officially adopted County and City land use plans of all local 

governments located in the County are compatible and nonconflicting (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (4)(A)); 
 
7. Our Service Delivery Strategy continues to ensure that the provision of extraterritorial water and sewer services by any 

jurisdiction is consistent with all County and City land use plans and ordinances (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (4)(B)); and 
 
8. DCA has been provided a copy of this certification and copies of all forms, maps and supporting agreements needed to 

accurately depict our agreed upon strategy (O.C.G.A. 36-70-27). 
 

  

SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY  

FORM 5:  Certifications for Extension of Existing SDS 

 

Page 1 of 2 

47



 
 

JURISDICTION TITLE NAME SIGNATURE DATE 

CITY OF EATONTON 

 

PUTNAM COUNTY 

Mayor 

 

Chairman 

 

Walter C. Rocker, Jr. 

 

Stephen J. Hersey 

  

 

 

SDS FORM 5, continued 

 

Page 2 of 2 

48


	Top
	1. 20181016 BOC Welcome
	2. 20181016 BOC Invocation
	3. 20181016 BOC Pledge
	4. 20181016 BOC Rezoning-Allred
	Allred Rezoning Info.doc
	Zoning District Map.pdf
	Allred-Application.pdf

	5. 20181016 BOC Public Comments
	6. 20181016 BOC Agenda Approval
	7. 20181016 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 10-05-18 BOC Minutes.pdf
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item 10-05-18.pdf
	Resolution for FTA Section 5311 Grant Application for FY2020.pdf
	Fire suppression fund resolution 10-16-18.pdf

	8. 20181016 BOC Library Board
	Chart of Applicants for Library Board.pdf
	Library Board Documents-edited-pages-1-3,5-7.pdf

	9. 20181016 BOC Meeting Change
	Change to November 2.pdf

	10. 20181016 BOC SDS
	SDS Form 1.pdf
	SDS Form 5.pdf

	11. 20181016 BOC DATE Funds
	12. 20181016 BOC CM Report
	13. 20181016 BOC CA Report
	14. 20181016 BOC Comm Announcements
	15. 20181016 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

